Muhammad Arshad Iqbal

Assistant Librarian

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: Contact:

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Muhammad Arshad Iqbal is working as Assistant Librarian in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Muhammad Arshad Iqbal has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MLS in Mlis University of the Punjab , Pakistan	2007 - 2009
BA University of the Punjab , Pakistan	2005 - 2006
F.A Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Faisalabad , Pakistan	1999 - 2000
Matric (SSC) in Science Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Faisalabad , Pakistan	1998 - 1999
Experience	
Assistant Librarian University Main Office (UMO)	2024- Present
Assistant Librarian University Main Office (UMO)	2019 - 2024
Assistant Librarian University Main Office (UMO)	2018 - 2019
Assistant Librarian University Main Office (UMO)	2016 - 2018
Librarian Al Kitab Foundation Islamabad , Al Kitab Foundation Islamabad	2015 - 2016
Librarian Science College of Faisalabad , Science College of Faisalabad	2013 - 2015
Libraraian	2010 - 2013

Punjab Group of Colleges Faisalabad , Punjab Group of Colleges Faisalabad